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From: RANDOLPH, TONYA
Date: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 7:59:49 AM
Attachments: Citizens White River Info and 2013 WU.xIs

From: Mann, Allison M

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 10:35 AM
To: JAWORSKI, MARK

Cc: Riggs, Monique

Subject: RE:

Good Morning Mark,

Thank you for your inquiry regarding the reported 2013 water use for the Citizens White River
facility (registration number 49-01377-PS). Attached, please find a spreadsheet containing the
requested information. The first tab of data titled ‘2013 WU’ shows the monthly reported water
use from each groundwater and surface water source registered on the facility. Please note that
the monthly totals are shown in units of ‘million gallons’ (MG). The second tab in the spreadsheet
titled ‘Pump Info’ shows the registration information for each source registered on the facility,
including pump capacity (gallons per minute), well depth/ diameter, and UTM location (NAD 27
datum).

If you have any questions regarding the data or if | can be of further assistance at this time, please
let me know!

Thank you,

Allison Mann

DNR, Division of Water
(317) 234-1101

From: Riggs, Monique

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 8:54 AM
To: JAWORSKI, MARK

Cc: Mann, Allison M

Subject: FW:

Good morning Mark,

Your request has been forwarded to Allison Mann, she heads up the water use program here in the
Division.

Thank you & have a great day!

Monique Riggs

Water Rights & Use, Division of Water
Indiana Dept of Natural Resources
402 W Washington St Rm:W264
Indianapolis, IN 46204-2641

Ph: 317-234-1085

Fx: 317-233-4579

mriggs@dnr.in.gov
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2013 WU 

		County		MWU Code		RegNo		Year		Source Code		Source ID		Units		Jan		Feb		May		Apr		May		June		July		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec

		49		PS		01377		2013		WELL		RS17		MG		26.8		24.2		8.9		25.9		26.8		25.7		0		3.7		13.2		0		22.9		26.8

		49		PS		01377		2013		WELL		RS18		MG		29.5		26.6		13.3		28.5		20		23.1		8.7		7.4		6.4		0		25.2		12.1

		49		PS		01377		2013		WELL		RS19		MG		29.5		26.6		10.8		19.6		14.7		0		0		6.6		3.6		0		15.6		0

		49		PS		01377		2013		WELL		RS2		MG		35.5		32.3		35.7		32.7		2.7		34.6		35.7		35		8		8.8		32.2		35.7

		49		PS		01377		2013		WELL		RS22		MG		22.3		20.2		22.3		6.8		3.7		0		0		0		7.5		0		17.5		22.3

		49		PS		01377		2013		WELL		RS26		MG		26.8		24.2		26.8		23.7		2.1		25.9		13		3.9		3.7		6.6		20.8		26.8

		49		PS		01377		2013		WELL		RS27		MG		37.9		34.3		37.9		34.8		2.9		36.7		18.5		1.2		0		0		0		0

		49		PS		01377		2013		WELL		RS28		MG		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		PS		01377		2013		WELL		RS29		MG		26.8		24.2		9.8		16.4		2		25.9		13		3.9		6.3		1.2		12.9		24.8

		49		PS		01377		2013		WELL		RS7		MG		34.4		31.1		30.6		21		17		33.3		34.4		23.8		8.7		24.9		25.6		34.4

		49		PS		01377		2013		WELL		RS8		MG		35.7		32.3		13.1		21.8		32.9		34.6		35.7		32.5		4.6		1.1		20.2		35.7

		49		PS		01377		2013		WELL		RS9		MG		33		29.8		25.9		9.6		16.6		32		16.1		15.1		9.1		23.9		28.5		32.9

		49		PS		01377		2013		WELL		RSA		MG		22.3		20.2		7.5		0.4		1.8		0		0		7		3.3		0		12		20.6

		49		PS		01377		2013		WELL		RSB		MG		44.6		40.3		44.6		43.2		6.9		43.2		21.5		9.2		8.5		0		31.7		44.6

		49		PS		01377		2013		WELL		RSC		MG		28.5		56.5		57.2		43.9		2.4		6.3		64.7		46.9		0		0		23.5		63

		49		PS		01377		2013		WELL		RSD		MG		18.5		1		3.9		9		1.3		28.8		0		14.8		7.2		0		8.9		0

		49		PS		01377		2013		WELL		WR3		MG		60.7		54.4		28.5		40.1		60.7		42.8		0		28.3		15.8		0		47.9		60.7

		49		PS		01377		2013		WELL		WR6		MG		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		49		PS		01377		2013		WELL		WR7		MG		31.3		28.2		14.7		20.6		31.3		22		0		11.2		3.1		0		24.6		30.3

		49		PS		01377		2013		WELL		WR8		MG		89.3		80.6		41.9		0		3.4		62.9		0		31		17.3		0		43.1		82.2

		49		PS		01377		2013		WELL		WR9		MG		62		56.5		62.5		60.3		62.1		43.9		0		25.9		11.6		0		47.6		62.5

		49		PS		01377		2013		INTAKE		1		MG		1820.1		1751.8		1839.9		1609.7		1828.3		1921		2355.3		2400.6		2212.8		1975		1572.1		1491.9





Pump Info

		County		RegNo		MWU Code		Facility		Reg Date		Quadrangle		Township		Range		Section		Source Code		Source ID		Capacity (GPM)		Well Log		Depth (ft)		Diam (in)		Aquifer		Water Body		UTM North		UTM East

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		WELL		RS17		195				391		10		LS				4404525		569325

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		WELL		RS18		419				400		10		LS				4404600		569175

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		WELL		RS19		596				392		10		LS				4404625		569075

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		WELL		RS2		610				297		10		LS				4403950		570000

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		WELL		RS22		659				271		10		LS				4404325		569975

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		WELL		RS26		566				285		10		LS				4403900		569950

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		WELL		RS27		432				416		10		LS				4403825		570100

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		WELL		RS28		650				180		10		LS				4403625		570100

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		WELL		RS29		538				290		10		LS				4403700		569725

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		WELL		RS7		880				196		8		LS				4403600		569875

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		WELL		RS8		856				268		10		LS				4403650		569850

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		WELL		RS9		793				251		10		LS				4403750		569925

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		WELL		RSA		508		201736		97		16		SG				4404500		569925

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		WELL		RSB		584				80		18		SG				4404620		569630

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		WELL		RSC		949				84		24		SG				4404050		569710

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		WELL		RSD		321				74		18		SG				4403800		569960

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		WELL		WR3		1128		177422		70		38		SG				4404575		571050

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		WELL		WR6		1000				71		26		SG				4404450		570800

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		WELL		WR7		432				77		26		SG				4404900		570925

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		WELL		WR8		776				77		26		SG				4404775		570925

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		WELL		WR9		394		177501		80		30		SG				4404925		570550

		49		01377		PS		Citizens Energy Group		27-Dec-84		Indianapolis West		16N		3E		35		INTAKE		1		66667										Canal		4405125		570800
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.
For Information on Continuing Education for Indiana Water Well Drillers and Pump Installers

please visit http://www.in.gov/dnr/water/6110.htm

From: JAWORSKI, MARK

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 8:40 AM
To: Riggs, Monique

Cc: JAWORSKI, MARK

Subject:

Hi Monique,

| need to talk to you about the IDNR Significant Withdraw Report. | need information
regarding Citizens’ Riverside and White River municipal wells both located here in
Indianapolis. See Kokomo example attached.

Thanks

Mark Jaworski

Site Investigation

Federal Programs

Indiana Department of Environmental Management
(317) 233-2407


http://www.in.gov/dnr/water/6110.htm
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| County| MWU Code| RegNo | Year| Source Code | Source ID|  Units Jan | Feb | May Apr May June | July | Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
49|PS 01377 2013 WELL RS17 MG 26.8 24.2 8.9 25.9 26.8 25.7 0 3.7 13.2 0 22.9 26.8
49 PS 01377 12013 WELL RS18 MG 295 26.6 133 28.5 20 23.1 8.7 7.4 6.4 0 25.2 12.1
49|PS 01377 |2013 |WELL RS19 MG 29.5 26.6 10.8 19.6 14.7 0 0 6.6 3.6 0 15.6 0
49 PS 01377 12013 WELL RS2 MG 35.5 323 35.7 327 2.7 34.6 35.7 35 8 8.8 32.2 35.7
49|PS 01377 |2013 |WELL RS22 MG 22.3 20.2 22.3 6.8 3.7 0 0 0 7.5 0 175 22.3
49 PS 01377 12013 WELL RS26 MG 26.8 24.2 26.8 23.7 21 25.9 13 3.9 37 6.6 20.8 26.8
49|PS 01377 |2013 |WELL RS27 MG 37.9 34.3 37.9 34.8 2.9 36.7 18.5 1.2 0 0 0 0
49 PS 01377 12013 WELL RS28 MG 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
49|PS 01377 |2013 |WELL RS29 MG 26.8 24.2 9.8 16.4 2 25.9 13 3.9 6.3 1.2 12.9 24.8
49 PS 01377 12013 WELL RS7 MG 34.4 311 30.6 21 17 333 34.4 23.8 8.7 24.9 25.6 344
49|PS 01377 |2013 |WELL RS8 MG 35.7 32.3 131 21.8 32.9 34.6 35.7 325 4.6 11 20.2 35.7
49 PS 01377 12013 WELL RS9 MG 33 29.8 25.9 9.6 16.6 32 16.1 15.1 9.1 23.9 28.5 329
49|PS 01377 |2013 |WELL RSA MG 22.3 20.2 7.5 0.4 18 0 0 7 3.3 0 12 20.6
49 PS 01377 12013 WELL RSB MG 44.6 40.3 44.6 43.2 6.9 43.2 215 9.2 85 0 317 44.6
49|PS 01377 |2013 |WELL RSC MG 28.5 56.5 57.2 43.9 2.4 6.3 64.7 46.9 0 0 23.5 63
49 PS 01377 12013 WELL RSD MG 18.5 1 3.9 9 13 28.8 0 14.8 7.2 0 8.9 0
49|PS 01377 |2013 |WELL WR3 MG 60.7 54.4 28.5 40.1 60.7 42.8 0 28.3 15.8 0 47.9 60.7
49 PS 01377 12013 WELL WR6 MG 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
49|PS 01377 |2013 |WELL WR7 MG 31.3 28.2 14.7 20.6 31.3 22 0 11.2 3.1 0 24.6 30.3
49 PS 01377 12013 WELL WR8 MG 89.3 80.6 41.9 0 34 62.9 0 31 17.3 0 43.1 82.2
49|PS 01377 |2013 |WELL WR9 MG 62 56.5 62.5 60.3 62.1 43.9 0 25.9 11.6 0 47.6 62.5
49 PS 01377 2013 |INTAKE 1 MG 1820.1  1751.8  1839.9  1609.7 18283 1921 23553 24006  2212.8 1975 15721 14919
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| County| RegNo| MwuU Code|

Facility

Reg Date | Quadrangle

| Township | Range| Section | Source Code | Source ID | Capacity (GPM) | Well Log| Depth (ft) | Diam (in) | Aquifer | Water Body| UT™m North| UT™M East|
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49 01377 PS
49 01377 PS
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16N 3E 35 WELL RS17 195 391 10/LS 4404525 569325
16N 3E 35 WELL RS18 419 400 10/LS 4404600 569175
16N 3E 35 WELL RS19 596 392 10/LS 4404625 569075
16N 3E 35 WELL RS2 610 297 10/LS 4403950 570000
16N 3E 35 WELL RS22 659 271 10/LS 4404325 569975
16N 3E 35 WELL RS26 566 285 10/LS 4403900 569950
16N 3E 35 WELL RS27 432 416 10/LS 4403825 570100
16N 3E 35 WELL RS28 650 180 10/LS 4403625 570100
16N 3E 35 WELL RS29 538 290 10/LS 4403700 569725
16N 3E 35 WELL RS7 880 196 8 LS 4403600 569875
16N 3E 35 WELL RS8 856 268 10/LS 4403650 569850
16N 3E 35 WELL RS9 793 251 10/LS 4403750 569925
16N 3E 35 WELL RSA 508 201736 97 16 SG 4404500 569925
16N 3E 35 WELL RSB 584 80 18 SG 4404620 569630
16N 3E 35 WELL RSC 949 84 24 SG 4404050 569710
16N 3E 35 WELL RSD 321 74 18 SG 4403800 569960
16N 3E 35 WELL WR3 1128 177422 70 38 SG 4404575 571050
16N 3E 35 WELL WR6 1000 71 26 SG 4404450 570800
16N 3E 35 WELL WR?7 432 77 26 SG 4404900 570925
16N 3E 35 WELL WR8 776 77 26 SG 4404775 570925
16N 3E 35 WELL WR9 394 177501 80 30 SG 4404925 570550
16N 3E 35 INTAKE 1 66667 Canal 4405125 570800



	2013 WU 
	Pump Info



